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Poonam Deshmukh

From: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>
Sent: 26 August 2024 16:51
To: Lounge IT
Cc: Poonam Deshmukh; Manzoor Shaikh; Tanvi Nikam; Bhuwan Joshi; Prasad Gurav
Subject: RE: Name Tag Machine Requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Dwarkesh , 
 
Please create PR in Safal for the Name Tag Machine required by Hr Department . 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Vishal Gandhi 
Sr. Exe Pur – SKPL-Terminal@T2| M: 9930216669 

 
From: Bhuwan Joshi <bhuwan.joshi@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 26 August 2024 16:47 
To: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Poonam Deshmukh <poonam.deshmukh@mumbailounge.in>; Manzoor Shaikh <mals.hr@mumbailounge.in>; Tanvi Nikam <tanvi.nikam@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: FW: Name Tag Machine Requirement 
 
Hi Vishal, 
 
Please do the needful. 
 
Regards  
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Bhuwan  
 

From: Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 August 2024 16:17 
To: Bhuwan Joshi <bhuwan.joshi@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: RE: Name Tag Machine Requirement 
 
Dear Bhuwan, 
Ok. 
Please proceed.  
 
Thank you, 
Kamlesh S Patil 
 

From: Bhuwan Joshi <bhuwan.joshi@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 4:49 PM 
To: Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Name Tag Machine Requirement 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We need to purchase a new name tag machine, old one is not functioning and we are not able to give name tag to team members. 
 
Old machine was purchased 6-7 year back. 
 
Kindly approve the same. 
 
Regards  
Bhuwan 

From: Poonam Deshmukh <poonam.deshmukh@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 21 August 2024 16:45 
To: Bhuwan Joshi <bhuwan.joshi@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: Name Tag Machine Requirement 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please approve the purchase of new name tag machine. Post which, will raise the request in SAFAL. 
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Thanks & Regards 
Poonam Deshmukh 
Assistant Manager- HR 
Mumbai Airport Lounge Services 

 
 


